City of Niagara Falls, New York

745 Main Street, P.O. Box 69
Niagara Falls, New York 14302-0069
Office of the Mayor

TO: The Council

FROM: Mayor Robert M. Restaino

DATE: January 10, 2022

SUBJECT: Self Contained Breathing Apparatus (SCOTT Paks) Regulators for City of Niagara Falls Fire
Department

We respectfully request your approval for the expenditure of American Rescue Plan funds allocated for the
purchase of E-Z Flo + Regulator, Quick Connect Hose and Rectus Fitting sets for the City of Niagara Falls Fire
Department as follows:

FROM: Dival Fire & EMS Supplies
Dival Safety & Supplies
1721 Niagara Street
Buffalo, New York 14207

FOR: Ninety (90) quantity E-Z Flo + Regulator, Quick Connect Hose and Rectus
Fitting sets to be utilized with Self Contained Breathing Apparatus (SCOTT
Paks) by City of Niagara Falls Firefighters.
(Reference Dival Quotation dated 12/22/2021 and NYS Contract: PC69018)

Unit Cost: $ 1,697.68

TOTAL COST: $152,791.03

The above will be purchased utilizing the Treasury Guidance Expenditure Category 6.1, which is “Revenue
Replacement for the Provision of Government Services”. Will the Council so authorize the Mayor to execute an
agreement with the above named vendor in a form acceptable to the Corporation Counsel?

Respectfully submitted,

Mayor Robert M. Restaino

Anthony J. Restaino

Funding Approval: City Administrator
Daniel Morello Leeann K. Huey
City Controller Purchasing Agent
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